

Engineer Sifat Ullah

Civil Engineer

Siffatk07@gmail.com

Phone: +966532104554

Location: Riyadh



Profile:

Nationality:	Pakistan
Qualification:	B.E Civil Engineering
Iqama:	Transferable
Professional Registration:	PEC CIVIL/59768, HEC, PTEC
Work Experience:	+5 Years
Languages:	English-Fluent, Arabic-Good, Urdu-Fluent

Summary:

I have over five years of experience in construction execution and inspection of multidiscipline projects in Saudi Arabia and Pakistan. I have confident about my work and detailed oriented person. I have obtained a position in civil engineering field, seek exposure to commercial development projects including all phases of construction. I am doing in a career that is challenging and interesting and lets me work on the leading areas of technology.

Throughout my career, I have successfully delivered complex engineering projects collaborating with multidisciplinary teams to ensure efficient solutions. My functional area of expertise includes, monitoring the quality works, inspecting of civil works and materials according to standards, specification and approved drawings. Also I have a sound background in the construction management, risk assessment and schedule tracking. I am specialized in Quality control monitoring preparing PQP, ITP, MST Etc.

Education and Skills:

B.E Civil Engineering

Diploma in Health Safety and Environment

Computer Skills:

Auto cad 2D Expert

Sketchup Expert

Sap2000

Etabs

Microsoft Office Expert

Soft Skills:

Priorities tasks supervise works

Develop Startegy to solve Problems

Good leadership skills

Problem solving and decision making

Responsibilities:

A qualified civil QC Engineer having 5+ years of experience in different fields.

- Ensure the full implementation of the project quality plan under civil work phase.
- Ensure that the plant scale shall be calibrated as per Saudi Standards.
- Ensure all laboratory equipment's are calibrated. Review mill certificate for Steel etc.
- Ensure the concrete production as per approved mix design. Witness water test for TDs and PH weekly.
- Witness concrete sampling and testing at batching plant and also at site.
- All type of precast concrete e:g, Hollow core slab, precast wall panels, streetlight foundation, security fence light foundation, pipe and box culvert etc.
- Cement grout e:g, pedestal under structure or equipment.
- Cast In Place concrete for infrastructure and building elements like water tanks, piles, pile cap, pier, transom, deck slab, foundation of building, grade beams, slab on grade up to roof slab etc.
- Responsible for all building activities backfilling and compaction under footing, Footing concrete casting, backfilling under SOG, Insulation/bitumen coating, SOG and grade beam, column necks, column, slab, slab beams casting.
- Responsible for all road activities like subgrade preparation, base course, MC1, asphalt binder course, RC1 and wearing course.

- Preparing WIR/IR of the above activities at different stages of work and to get inspection from the consultant/Clients (EPC) projects.
- Responsible for the daily civil quality control inspection at site related to the above qc scope of work.
- Prepare support documents before inspection like IR cover page, checklist, IFC drawings and survey report if required.
- Preparing the project quality plan, Method of statement, MST and ITP for different activities like cast in place concrete, Excavation, backfilling and compaction, waterproofing, Blockwork plastering and painting etc.

HSE Training:

- Incident Investigation awareness
- Confined space entry
- Work permit receiving
- Gas testing
- Fire watch
- Scaffolding safety training
- Work at height Training.

Professional Experience:


Client: Almarai 


Contractor: First Saudi Contracting Company FSCC 


Project: Almarai Lambo Beef Processing Plant Al-Kharj

Position: QA/QC Engineer (Civil)

Duration: 30-July-2024 Till Date

Client: Roshn 




Contractor: China Harbor Engineering Company CHEC 



Consultant: Arabtech Jardaneh and Parteners for engineering Consultancy 

Project: Infra structure Works for Riyadh sedra 2

Position: QC Engineer Civil

Duration: 1 July 2023 to 20 July 2024

Client: Pakistan Engineering Council (PEC) 
Consultant: National Engineering Services Pakistan (NESPAK) 
Contractor: National Logistics Cell (NLC) 
Project: Pakistan Engineering Council additional building (PECB)
Position: QC Engineer
Duration: Apr 2021 to June 2023


Client: KP Government 
Consultant: Creative Engineering Consultant (CEC) 
Contractor: Khyber Grace (KG)
Project: Khyber Pakhtunkhwa City Improvement Project (KPCIP)
Position: Civil Inspector
Duration: February 2020 to March 2021

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

It is certified that Mr. Sifat Ullah S/o Aqil Khan bearing CNIC 17301-1464316-5 has worked with National Logistic Cell (NLC) as Site Supervisor w.e.f 01 April 2021 till date. During service He worked at PECB project. I found him competent, hardworking and obedient.

I wish him best of luck for his future.




Construction Mngr
Muhammad Moiez Mushtaq
National Logistic Cell
17 June 2023



Ref: CEC/HO/EX/HR/02-22/261

Date: 04-02-2022

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that **Mr. Sifat Ullah S/O Mr. Aqil Khan** was employed as **CIVIL Inspector** in **Creative Engineering Consultants** since **28th Feb , 2020** till **31st Mar 2021**.

He bears an excellent moral character. we found him very committed and dedicated to his assigned task and responsibilities. He was also very cooperative to his colleagues and subordinate staff.

We wish him all the very best for his future.


Mr. Asif Raza



HR Manager





SEDRA Project Riyadh ID Card

Card number: S21841
 Name: SIFAT ULLAH
 Contractor: CHEC
 ID No.: 2555354907
 Nationality: PAKISTAN
 Expiry Date: 31/06/2024
 Position: QC Civil Engineer
 Training Conducted: HSE Orientation



Emergency Contact Numbers

Project Manager	059-0662095
HSE Manager	053-3247933
Male Nurse	056-5421503

Others Emergency Number

Fire emergency response - 998.
 Car accidents - 993.
 Public ambulance services - 997.
 24/7 Project emergency - 053 870 2556.
 Project Security - 056 940 7407



SIFAT ULLAH
 CIVIL QC ENGINEER

FIRST

ID Number: 2555354907
 Date of Issue: 01- Aug - 2024

الشركة الأولى للمشاوولات السعودية
 الشركة ذات المسؤولية المحدودة



LAMBO BEEF PROCESSING PLANT CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, AL KHARAJ